1. Since the hospital is packing the delivery boxes, do we need to provide ice?

While the lab does pack the specimens, the contractor must have systems in place so that specimens are stored at the required temperatures to maintain quality and integrity of the specimens.  Ice is not required, if the courier has the proper mechanisms to keep and maintain specimens at the correct room, refrigerator and freezer temperatures 

2. Will you require our drivers to have background checks?  If so, what is the cost that the VA charges?

Please refer to Section 6 of the Performance Work Statement, entitled “Security,” for details regarding background investigations and security requirements.  These courier services are in support of Naval Medical Center Portsmouth (NMCP), Virginia and not the Veterans Administration (VA).

3. The times that are listed are very tight turnaround and leave very little room for emergency situations such as weather conditions, traffic or delays at the medical facility.  For example, route 2 has a route time of 1 hour, but MapQuest says that the route will take 48 minutes.  However, this time does not include wait times at the facility, parking and other daily delays that could arise.  We typically give ourselves 15-20 minutes per stop to account for a bit of wait time.  Are these times general estimates to give us an idea of the route or are they set in stone because of the medical testing that needs to be completed?
[bookmark: _GoBack]The contractor shall be required to complete the routes as established in Attachment A.  Performance on this standard is monitored in accordance with the PWS and QASP Matrix.
4. Who is the current company providing the service?
Crosstown Courier Service, Inc
5. What was the value of last year’s contract?
The current contract is valued at $109,670.89 for a seven (7) month period of performance.
6. Who is the incumbent for this contract?
See Question 4.
7. What was the value of the contract?
See Question 5.
8. Can we submit the bid directly to this email or should we submit at Neco/Navy Site?
Quote submittal instructions are contained in “Addendum to 52.212-1 – Instructions to Quoters – Commercial Items” in the Solicitation (pages 47-48).

